
 
 

 

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS 
Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 
1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 
Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893  
 
AMENDMENT / 
MODIFICATION 003  
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 
Queen in right of Canada, in accordance 
with the terms and conditions set out 
herein, referred to herein or attached 
hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any 
attached sheets at the price(s) set out 
therefor. 
 
Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs 
Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à 
Sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, 
aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par 
référence dans la présente at aux annexes 
ci-jointes, les biens, services et 
construction énumérés ici et sur toute 
feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments - Commentaries 
  
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 
Suite 1300 
635 – 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  
RFSO – Cleaning Supplies – Jasper National Park, AB  

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P420-17-5201/A 

Date: 
October 6, 2017 

GETS Reference No. – No de 
reference de SEAG 
PW-17-00792400 

Amendment No. - N° de la 
modif. 
003 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
October 19, 2017 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 
MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Sarah Alexander  (sarah.alexander@pc.gc.ca) 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  
(403) 292-4738 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
1-866-246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein – Voir ici 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name 
 
 
 
Address - Adresse 
 
 
 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
Titale - Titre 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
 

 

mailto:sarah.alexander@pc.gc.ca
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Amendment 03 
 
This amendment is being raised to extend the bid closing date and respond to questions submitted in 
response to solicitation 5P420-17-5201/A.  
 
  
A. BID CLOSING DATE 
 
The closing date for tender 5P420-17-5201/A, titled RFSO – Cleaning Supplies – Jasper National Park, 
AB, is extended from October 11, 2017 until October 19, 2017 at 2:00PM Mountain Daylight Time 
(MDT). 
 

 
 

B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 
Q17.  Can the you confirm that column D – ‘Estimated Usage’  is based on Column F –“firm Unit Price as 
per requested format’ I.e Item number #58 is 50,000 rolls? We need further clarification as it would make a 
difference to the unit price and extended total. 
  
In some areas, the Requested Unit format is not clear in terms of the “firm unit price as per requested 
format’ for example, #31, Are you asking for unit price per ml or per 1000ml?  
 
A17.  Per unit, it's a dispenser unit taking the 1000ml refills  

   
Q18.  Items #20-27 - Are you asking per individual pair or per 50prs/box? 
 
A18.  Per individual pair. 

 
Q19.  Item # 9,10, 63, do you want the price per Liter or per 4L?  
 
A19.  Per litre. 

 
Q20.  For item #18, do you mean perforated with holes in the bag for drainage or on rolls?  
 
A20.  On rolls. This item could be individual bags as well  
 
Q21.  Could the customer provide manufacturer name and model for Item # 2 Black Ash Shovel ? What 
is this item being used for? i.e. snow removal, or asphalt as the proposed product would vary based on the 
use. 
 
A21.  This is produced by Great West Metals, this is for removing fire ash from a fire box or pit. 
 
Q22.  Please clarify the case size for Item #62 as the unit price on pricing column is requested per case, 
is it 205/case or 50/pks x 205 = 10,250 per case  
 
A22.   It would be 50 per package 205 per case. If you case lot is less set your pricing to reflect a 205 
case lot. 

 
Q23.  Could the customer clarify manufacturer name and part number for Item #40? Does this item have 
a wringer as well or is only a bucket?  
 
A23.  Great West Metal product 20143 
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Q24.  Would you be open to a cartridge style product for Item #31?  
 
A24.  Yes 
 
Q25.  Can you advise dispenser part number or mfg name and model for Item #32?  
 
A25.  Gojo PURELL® Instant Hand Sanitizer 1000 mL Refill for PURELL® NXT® Dispenser 2156-08-
CAN00  
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


